Byrne, Michael

From: Tribble, Ahsha

Sent: Sat 5/19/2018 9:36 PM (GMT-00:00)

To: Byrne, Michael

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Memo for the Record - Options for Marrero Letter

Attachments: Memo for the Record_Options.docx

Hi Mike,

For your review. Please let me know if you want any changes. This is really just for the FEMA leadership
team, but | want to make sure we addressed everything you expected. We can also share with OIG.

Thank you for your patience. Jan just said they are still working the decision memo for the
Governor. OCPC said they will have the Cobra contract at FOMB tonight. | am standing by to see if we
need to push on FOMB. Cobra is working with PowerSecure on a subcontracting agreement.

Thank you again,
AT

3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk skok sk sk sk

Ahsha Tribble, PhD

Deputy Regional Administrator
FEMA Region IX

DEPLOYED TO DR-4339-PR
(510) 220-2763
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